Boone County Purchasing

555 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: March 25, 2025
RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000257 from County RFP 40-160CT17 —

Detainee Telephone System for the Boone County Sheriff’s Office

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C000257 awarded from
County RFP 40-160CT17 for the Detainee Telephone System for the Boone County
Sheriff’s Office with ICS Corrections, Inc. of San Antonio, Texas. The original contract
was established February 20, 2018 through Commission Order 91-2018.

Amendment #1 extends the contract period April 01, 2025 through February 28, 2027, and
revises rates for service including the elimination of several fees. These changes are made
to comply with recent FCC regulation changes capping certain per minute rates and
requiring elimination of some fees on interstate calls. Effective April 01, 2025, the FCC
regulations eliminate the payment of commissions based on detainee phone service for
interstate calls. Most of the calls from Boone County are local calls and therefore not
impacted by this regulatory change. The new FCC regulations are also subject to pending
legal challenges. This contract amendment would extend the agreement for two years to
allow the legal situation to clarify itself and facilitate one more contract extension
commission of $65,000.00.

Budget coding assigned to this contract is 1255 — General Fund Detention Operations/3553 -
Commission Phones: $0.00.
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